
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Thornton le Dale Parish Council - Various Planning Consultations - Feedback
Date: 07 July 2021 12:24:08
Importance: High

Hi
 
Please find below the PC’s feedback on the current planning applications, as follows:
 
NYM21 0423FL - Go Ape Dalby Forest – Container Office – extension to previous planning
approval. Resolved: No objections
NYM2021 0310FL Langhills Church Lane dormer windows roof lights & parking Resolved: No
Objections
NYM2021 0426FL Ellerbeck House extension - Resolved: No Objections
NYM2021 0464FL Holly Cottage Maltongate garage alternations Resolved: No objections
 
If you can ensure that this feedback is processed accordingly.
 
Thanks and regards
 
Emma
 
EMMA DOUGLAS-SMITH (Ms)
Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer
Thornton le Dale Parish Council
PO BOX 92
PICKERING YO18 9AT

Web site: www.thornton-le-dale.org.uk
 
Please note the Clerk works part-time 15 hrs per week, normally over a 3 or 4 day period
Mon– Weds/Thurs. All messages will be dealt with at the earliest opportunity, in line with
work-load and priorities.
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From:
To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2021/0423/FL
Date: 17 June 2021 09:06:11

Importance: High

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
Our ref:    355837
Your ref:  NYM/2021/0423/FL
 
Planning consultation:  Variation/removal of condition 1 – to allow permanent siting of Larch
clad container or variation of condition to allow siting for a further 5 year period
Location:   Go Ape Cabin near Forestry of England Visitor Centre
 
Thank you for your consultation.
 
Natural England currently has no comment to make on the variation/removal of condition 1 (as
above).
 
Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural
environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural
Communities Act 2006, Natural England should be consulted again. Before sending us any
further consultations regarding this development, please assess whether the changes proposed
will materially affect any of the advice we have previously offered.  If they are unlikely to do so,
please do not re-consult us.
 
Yours faithfully
 
Dawn Kinrade
Natural England
Consultation Service
Hornbeam House
Crewe Business Park, Electra Way,
Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 6GJ
 

 
www.gov.uk/natural-england
 
During the current coronavirus situation, Natural England staff are working remotely and
from some offices to provide our services and support our customers and stakeholders.
Although some offices and our Mail Hub are now open, please continue to send any
documents by email or contact us by phone to let us know how we can help you. See the
latest news on the coronavirus at http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus and Natural England’s



regularly updated operational update at
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19. 
 
Wash hands, cover face, make space.
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